
From: F. Farahanchi (PTP Management) <info@um-housing.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:17 AM 
To: Kelley, Hank <HKelley@a2gov.org>; Lenart, Brett <BLenart@a2gov.org> 
Cc: info@um-housing.com; Kaur, Atleen <AKaur@a2gov.org> 
Subject: Packard/State Development (Five Corners). 
Importance: High 
 
 
Hi Brett and Hank, 
 
I have a question here: What is the process for formally recording my objection to a proposed PUD 
rezoning in the City of Ann Arbor? 
 
On behalf of the 716 Packard, LLC (owner of the property located at 716 Packard --- AKA, Domino Pizza 
located at the corner of Packard and S. State St.), I would like to formally object to the proposed project 
known as “Five Corner” which is under review by planning department now as a PUD (much BIGGER 
scale of building relative to current C1A/R zoning ------ causing major issue for neighboring property @ 
716 Packard property). What is the process in the City of Ann Arbor for having the objection on the 
record? 
 
If there are other people that I need to contact to get the information on this process, please let me 
know.  
 
Thank you, 
Faramarz Farahanchi  
PTP Management  
Cell: (734) 657 2096 
Fax: (734) 944-6633 
www.um-housing.com 
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